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From: Linda Kovelan
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 3:37 PM
To: Linda Kovelan
Subject: What's Happening January 6, 2014

v
CROP INSURANCE What’s Happening at NCIS

| Keeps America Growing

Topics this week:

e Upcoming NCIS Meetings
and Conventions

e CAPP Renewals

Upcoming NCIS Meetings and Conventions

As we begin the new year, NCIS is preparing for important meetings scheduled
for the first quarter of 2014. The 2014 Claims Managers Conference is scheduled
for January 22-23 in Overland Park, Kansas. Substitutions and late registrations
are still be accepted for this all-important meeting.

Contact us:

Also, thirteen Regional/State meetings will be held from January through March
NCIS encompassing all regions of the country plus a Regional/State chairman meeting
8900 Indian Creek Pkwy #600 to be held March 25-26. These meetings will take place in each respective area
Overland Park, KS 66210 of the country. Please see the list below for location. Online registration can be
913-685-2767 found at the NCIS website:

Questions/Comments/ http://www.ag-risk.org/meetings/

Membership Info
Sherris@ag-risk.org Lastly, the Crop Insurance Industry Convention, scheduled for February 9-12, will

be held in Scottsdale, Arizona, this year. Details and registration information can
NCIS Website be found at the following link:

WWw.ag-risk.org . .
http://www.ag-risk.org/annualmeeting/

Crop Insurance in America Website
WWW.cropinsuranceinamerica.org

Support Crop Insurance Website
www.supportcropinsurance.org

Crop Adjuster Proficiency Program (CAPP) Cards

Approximately 5,200 renewal CAPP cards will be distributed this month. The
renewal period began December 1 and ends January 31. Adjusters are reminded
to login to the CAPP website and update their CAPP account information where
necessary.

Twitter
@USCroplnsurance

Facebook
CroplnsurancelnAmerica

Future Meetings and Events Calendar (Regional/State Meetings in Orange)
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Event Date(s) Location

2014 Meetings

Minnesota-North Dakota-South Dakota January 7-8

Regional/State Meeting

Colorado-Wyoming Regional/State January 9 Littleton, CO
Meeting

2014 Claims Managers Conference January 22-23 Overland Park, KS

Indiana-Ohio-Michigan Regional/State February 6 Ft. Wayne, IN
Meeting

Kentucky-Tennessee Regional/State February 6 Nashville, TN
Meeting

Kansas-Oklahoma Regional/State February 13 Wichita, KS
Meeting

Missouri Regional/State Meeting February 18 Columbia, MO
California-Nevada Regional/State February 18-19 Monterey, CA
Meeting

Northwest-Montana Regional/State March 4 Missoula, MT
Meeting

Southeast-East Regional/State Meeting March 4 Charleston, SC

Regional/State Chairman Training March 25-26 Overland Park, KS
NAIC Spring Meeting March 29-April 1 Orlando, FL

NCIS Fall Train the Trainer Conference July 22-23 Overland Park, KS

NAIC Summer Meeting August 16-19 Louisville, KY
NCIS Spring Train the Trainer Conference = November 5-6 Overland Park, KS
NAIC Fall Meeting November 17-20 Washington, DC
2015 Meetings

Crop Insurance Industry Convention February 8-11 Bonita Springs, FL
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